Minutes of a meeting of Ashby Parkland Parish Council held on Thursday 7<sup>th</sup> September 2023 at 6pm in Gunness Village Hall.

**PRESENT :** Chairman: Cllr B Holloway, Cllr L Walker, Cllr P Devine, Cllr C Waters, Cllr S Black.

IN ATTENDANCE: Cllr J Walshe, Mrs K Pickering(Clerk).

\_\_\_\_\_\_

# **PUBLIC FORUM**

The Chairman welcomed Cllr S Black to his first parish council meeting.

The Chairman advised that the parish council were hoping to meet in ASDA community room but unfortunately this room is not available after 5pm. The parish council will continue to meet at Gunness village hall until a suitable room within the parish becomes available.

1 .APOLOGIES :. None.

#### 2. DECLARATION OF INTEREST ON ANY AGENDA ITEM:

# 3. ADOPTION OF THE MINUTES OF THE MONTHLY PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON 11th JULY 2023

Proposed by Cllr P Devine, seconded by Cllr C Waters and agreed unanimously.

# 4. CLERKS UPDATES

- Hedge Ashfield to Lindsey lodge this hedge still needs cutting back. N.L.C have indicated that they will scrap back to widen the footpath in due course.
- Replacement of Litter Bin it is understood that this bin belonged to ASDA who have removed it and it is unlikely that it will be replaced.
- 5. **PLANNING** Opportunity for one person from each side to state within 3 minutes objection/support of contested applications.
- a) Application PA/2023/1124 Planning permission for the development of 599 dwellings and lake, along with associated infrastructure, including landscaping, public open space and play area, pedestrian and cycle links, pumping station and sub station Lincolnshire lakes, Land east of M181 and north of Burringham Road, Scunthorpe.

IT WAS RESOLVED to report NO OBJECTIONS to this planning application but to request that the S106 funding derived from this development supports a community hub/room/hall within Ashby Parkland parish..

The parish council would prefer that the developers provide a purpose built community hall within the development but at the very least provide a piece of land and sufficient funding to construct a community building.

# 6. FINANCE

Accounts for payment:	Ch. No.	Amount
1. Clerk - Salary – August/September	100649	374.70
2. Clerks Expenses :		
Stamps – 12.15		
stationery/photocopy – 7.36		
Travel - £20.00		
Total Expenses	100650	39.51
3. Inland Revenue – for August	100651	33.20
4. Inland Revenue - for September	100652	33.40
5. Room Hire – Sept 23	100653	15.00

The above accounts were approved for payment – proposed by Cllr P Devine and seconded by Cllr C Waters and unanimously agreed.

# **Income Received:** 0

b) To receive Income and Expenditure year to date sheet – circulated with agenda.

#### 7. North Lincolnshire council matters:

- a) Report from Ward Councillor J Walshe: See Item 8(a).
- b) Any new N.L.C matters to report: No new matters to report.

#### 8. Parish Matters

- a) NATS meeting Cllr Walshe reported on the NATS meeting held on 8/8/23 at 2pm where Operation Yellow Finn (nuisance motorbikes) was discussed. A number of bikes have been seized. On their patrols the police have also found a stolen bowser, bike and trailer in the woods. Speeding vehicles throughout the ward was also discussed and the next NATS meeting is scheduled for 31/10/23 at 2pm in Gunness village hall.
- b) Ashfield Park Residents Association and Neighborhood Watch Scheme. Cllr Holloway has resigned as chairman of the residents association at the recent AGM held on 21/8/23 and unfortunately no volunteers were forthcoming to take on the position of chairman. If the association does not have a chairman the group is declared null and void. The neighborhood watch group is continuing and Cllr Holloway advised that the coordinator is going to purchase some signs to encourage drivers to reduce their speed on Ashfield Park.. Cllr Walshe advised that N.L.C will provide these signs from the Safer Neighborhoods department. Cllr Walshe will organise.
- c) Parklands Neighborhood Watch Scheme Cllr Devine reported that more volunteers are needed to help run this group, in particular to cover for sickness etc.
- **d**) Planters The planter is complete.
- e) Any new local or site matters: No new matters raised.

# 9. Correspondence

North Lincolnshire Council – Forthcoming meetings ERNLLCA/NALC – various information emails ERNLLCA newsletter

# 10. Agenda items for next meeting.

Hedge and path from Ashfield to Lindsey Lodge. Update on planning application 2023/1124.

11. Date of next meeting – Tuesday 14<sup>th</sup> November 2023